

SIGNATURE

RESOLUTION



LARS JOHNSON, ESQ.

Mediator & Arbitrator

T 213.622.1002

With decades of experience as one of the most accomplished trial lawyers in California, Lars Johnson, Esq. successfully assists both plaintiff and defense bars to obtain the most optimal results for his clients.

BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Johnson has become a go-to mediator in high stakes personal injury litigation, frequently retained by the top lawyers in Southern California to mediate the most difficult and complex cases. He regularly resolves cases involving eight-figure demands, often with multiple layers of insurance and parties. He has also been appointed to serve as an arbitrator on a number of matters.

Attorneys on both side of the aisle appreciate his dogged determination and persistent follow-up when cases don't settle at mediation.

Throughout his career, Mr. Johnson has represented clients in catastrophic personal injury and wrongful death cases, as well as bad faith insurance and other consumer claims. He has tried cases involving products liability, premises liability, nursing home neglect and elder abuse, as well as professional and medical malpractice. Mr. Johnson has accomplished a remarkable record of success, with more than \$70 million in first chair trial verdicts.

Prior to joining Signature Resolution, Mr. Johnson was a named partner at Grassini, Wrinkle & Johnson, one of the premiere trial firms in California. Additionally, he previously served in both the trial and appellate divisions of the U.S. Navy Judge Advocate General Corps.

Mr. Johnson has authored several articles, taught in law school and frequently appears as a guest lecturer at conferences.

SIGNATURE

RESOLUTION

EXPERIENCE

- Grassini, Wrinkle & Johnson, **Partner** (2012-2018)
- Grassini & Wrinkle, **Associate** (2007-2012)
- New York, **Private Practice** (2005-2007)
- U.S. Navy Judge Advocate General's Corps (1999-2005)

ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & MEMBERSHIPS

- Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles, **Trial Lawyer of the Year – Three-Time Finalist** (2010, 2013, 2016)
- Member of the American Board of Trial Advocates
- Southern California Mediation Association

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- *J.D.*, Loyola Law School, Los Angeles
- *B.A.*, Georgetown University

PRESS

- [“What Behavioral Economics Tells Us About Decision-Making At Mediation” *Advocate* \(August 2020\)](#)
- [Tax Benefits of Structured Settlements in Employment Cases – *Law360* \(September 25, 2018\)](#)
- [“Alternative Dispute Resolution” – *Attorney at Law Magazine* \(July 11, 2019\)](#)
- [“Speaking From Experience” – *Daily Journal* \(June 28, 2019\)](#)
- [“Enforceability of 664.6 Settlements after Mesa”- *Attorney at Law Magazine* \(May 3, 2019\)](#)

CASE ADMINISTRATOR

Mari Ventura
[213.433.5767](tel:213.433.5767)

Email
mventura@signatureresolution.com